
REAP Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Wichita Workforce Center 

2021 N. Amidon, Suite 1100, Wichita 
April 19, 2018 ~ 12:30 p.m. 

1. Networking Lunch (12:00pm) 

2. Welcome, Introductions, and Announcements: Mayor Shelley Hansel, Chair (12:30pm) 

3. Board of Directors Business: (12:35pm) 
A. Approval of Minutes from January 18, 2018: Mayor Shelley Hansel, Chair (pp. 2-4) 

Recommended action: approve the minutes from the January 19, 2018 meeting as 
presented.  

B. New Membership Applications: 
New Membership Submission from the City of Augusta and associate memberships from 
Commissioner Ron Hirst (Reno County), Gary Meagher (Reno County), Mayor Tom Brown 
(McPherson), and Kasi Morales (McPherson Industrial Development Company):  Marla 
Canfield  (pg. 5) 
Recommended action: Approve City of   Augusta   and  Commissioner Ron Hirst (Reno 
County), Gary Meagher (Reno County), Mayor Tom 

  
Brown (McPherson), and Kasi Morales 

(McPherson Industrial Development Company) for membership 

C. REAP Appointment to Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board:  Marla Canfield (pg. 6) 
Recommended action: approve a REAP member to serve on the Eisenhower Airport 
Advisory Board. 

4. Kansas Leadership Center -  Leadership Transformation Grants: Mayor Shelley Hansel and 
Lenexa Council Member Andy Huckaba, KLC Coach (pg. 7)  (12:45pm) 
Kansas Leadership Center staff Mayor Shelley Hansel and Lenexa Council Member Andy Huckaba 
(REAP coach) will be discussing the KLC programs and REAP engagement in the transformation 
grant awarded in 2018.  
Recommended Action:  determine interest in participating in the KLC programs. 

5. Project Wichita:  Marla Canfield (pp. 8-10) (1:00pm) 
Project Wichita will facilitate a focus group for REAP members.  REAP members will participate 
and provide feedback on the focus group on what is important to moving the region forward.  
Recommended action: engage in the focus group and implement the Project Wichita process in 
the region. 

6. Other Business: REAP Members

7. Adjourn



REAP Board of Directors Item #3.A 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
City of Kechi 

220 W Kechi Rd, Kechi, KS 67067 
January 18, 2018 ~ 12:30 p.m. 

1. Welcome, Introductions, and Announcements
Commissioner Chip Westfall, Vice Chair, welcomed attendees and asked for self-introductions.

2. Board of Directors Business
A. Approval of Minutes from October 19, 2017

Mayor Terry Somers, Mount Hope (Commissioner David Unruh, Sedgwick County) moved to 
approve the minutes from October 19, 2017 as presented.  Motion adopted.  

B. Committee and Advisory Board Appointments: 
• Executive Committee Appointment:  The bylaws call for the REAP Chair to appoint an

executive committee.  With Council Member Diana Wynn leaving the Bel Aire council an 
opening occurred on the Executive Committee.  
Council Member Carl Koster, Cheney (Rebecca Bouska, Maize) moved to approve Council 
Member Gib Burgan to the Executive Committee for 2018. Motion adopted. 

• REAP Appointment to Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board:  The Eisenhower Airport Advisory
Board provides advice and recommendations to the City Council and City Manager on
matters of policy and strategic long-term development issues affecting municipally-owned
and operated airports.  The Board swerves in an advisory capacity.

The Board consists of no more than thirteen members- seven are appointed by the Wichita
City Council; five are nominated by the Board of County Commissioners of Sedgwick County
and appointed by the Wichita City Council.  The Regional Economic Area Partnership serves
as an ex officio with full power to vote and participates.  The terms of all members are two
years.

The Airport Advisory Board has requested that Council Member Koster be reappointed to an
additional two-year term on the Board.

Commissioner Ron Hirst, Reno County (Mayor Vince Haines, El Dorado) moved to approve
Council Member Carl Koster to serve on the Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board. Motion
adopted.

3. REAP Strategic Planning for 2018
Misty Bruckner presented a review of the REAP Strategic Planning Taskforce responses to: critical 
questions; planning model discussion:  goals, strategies, outcomes; and next steps.      
Bob Conger, Kechi (Commissioner David Unruh, Sedgwick County) moved to approve and adopt 
the Strategic Plan as presented.  Motion adopted.  

2



REAP Board of Directors Item #3.A 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

4. 2018 Proposed WSU Work Plan
Misty Bruckner presented the proposed WSU work plan for 2018.  Discussion was centered
around the proposed addendum and which organization, REAP or WSU, should employ John
Waltner.     John is an excellent choice for doing recruitment of REAP members, but where does
it make sense for him to be housed.   WSU has proposed no overhead costs for his position.

Also discussed the potential need for a lobbyist in the future and the need to remain flexible
with funding to accomplish goals.  WSU will also provide research and the TAC will provide
direction on one identified issue for the organization to focus on in 2018.

Council Member Carl Koster, Cheney (Rebecca Bouska, Maize) moved to approve the WSU
proposed work plan and budget and addendum and directed the Executive Committee to
determine where the new position will be housed.  Motion adopted.

5. 2018 Proposed Work Plan and Budget
Marla Canfield presented a review the proposed REAP work plan and budget for 2018.
Mayor Terry Somers, Mount Hope (Commissioner David Unruh, Sedgwick County) moved to
approve and adopt the Strategic Plan as presented and budget with addendum added as
determined by the Executive Committee.  Motion adopted.

6. Identification of common issues for region
Misty Bruckner presented this item within the presentation of the WSU work plan.

7. Kansas Leadership Center -  Leadership Transformation Grants
Marla Canfield updated the board on the Leadership Transformation Grant that REAP was
awarded for 2018. This is on the agenda at the next Board meeting in April.

8. Regional Transportation Strategic Planning
Marla Canfield updated on the regional transportation planning with GWP, WAMPO, and
Wichita Regional Chamber of Commerce.   All of the regional meeting have been completed.

9. Adjourned at 1:52pm

3



REAP Board of Directors Item #3.A 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Attendance 

Commissioner Chip Westfall, Harvey County Council Member Tom Keil, Derby 

Commissioner Dave Unruh, Sedgwick County Scott Hildebrand, Valley Center 

Commissioner Ron Hirst, Reno County Bob Conger, Kechi 

Bob Myers, Newton Anthony Swartzendruber, Harvey County 

Council Member Carl Koster, Cheney David Dilliner, El Dorado 

Mayor Kevin Hammond, Garden Plain Rebecca Bouska, Maize 

Mayor Vince Haines, El Dorado John Waltner 

Mayor (elect) John Speer, Kechi Carol Voran 

Mayor Terry Somers, Mount Hope Willis Heck 

Council Member Tom Jones, Park City 

Staff/ Guests 

Keith Lawing, REAP 

Marla Canfield, REAP 

Kelly McElroy, Newton 

Misty Bruckner, WSU 

Craig Crossette, WSU 

Debbie Luper, Congressman Ron Estes Office 

Recommended action: approve the minutes from the January 19, 2018 meeting as presented. 

4



REAP Board of Directors          Item #3.B 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Item:  
Membership Update 

Background: 
• New Membership Submission from the City of Augusta
• Associate membership from Commissioner Ron Hirst (Reno County), Gary Meagher (Reno

County), Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson), and Kasi Morales (McPherson Industrial
Development Company

The City of Augusta signed the Interlocal Agreement for REAP membership and Commissioner
Ron Hirst (Reno County), Gary Meagher (Reno County), Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson), and
Kasi Morales (McPherson Industrial Development Company) submitted the Associate
Membership Agreement.

Recommended action: Approve City of Augusta and Commissioner Ron Hirst (Reno County), Gary 
Meagher (Reno County), Mayor Tom Brown (McPherson), and Kasi Morales (McPherson Industrial 
Development Company) for membership. 

5



REAP Board of Directors          Item #3.C 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Item 
REAP Appointment to Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board 

Background 
The Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board provides advice and recommendations to the City Council and 
City Manager on matters of policy and strategic long-term development issues affecting municipally-
owned and operated airports.  The Board serves in an advisory capacity.   

The Board consists of no more than thirteen members- seven are appointed by the Wichita City 
Council; five are nominated by the Board of County Commissioners of Sedgwick County and appointed 
by the Wichita City Council.  The Chairman of the Regional Economic Area Partnership serves as an ex 
officio with full power to vote and participates.  The terms of all members are two years.  

Council member Carl Koster had been serving on the Board.  

Recommended action: approve a REAP member to serve on the Eisenhower Airport Advisory Board. 

6



REAP Board of Directors              Item #4 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Item: 
Kansas Leadership Center -  Leadership Transformation Grants 

Background: 
REAP was awarded a Kansas Leadership Center (KLC) - Leadership Transformation Grant for 40 
spots (worth $25,000).  Each grant in 2018 and covers 100 percent tuition for any of the three 
core leadership training in 2018.  

Core leadership trainings include: 
You Lead Now – a 2.5-day introduction to KLC’s leadership framework centered on your own 
challenge 
to help you lead more effectively. 
Lead for Change – a 2-part, 7-day extensive leadership training designed to help you create 
lasting culture change within your organization or community, while providing you 1:1 support 
from a KLC coach. 
Equip to Lead – a 2-day training designed to help you teach, facilitate and incorporate 
leadership ideas into any context. 

As members consider who else to send thru the grant, think through these options: 

1) Recruit people from your organization who haven’t signed up yet.  They may already
know of the opportunity to participate in leadership training, but need an extra tap on
the shoulder.  Consider what you need to do to engage them.

2) Recruit people from your organization who have already participated in a KLC program
(either in previous years or so far in 2018) and are craving another dose.  If they want a
deep dose, send them to Lead for Change.  If they want to figure out how to use these
ideas in their own context, send them to Equip to Lead.

3) Recruit yourself!  If you’re one of the people spearheading the recruitment for your
community and have yet to sign up for a program, get yourself signed up!

KLC will be opening up applications for our Leadership Transformation Grants for 2019 very 
soon.   

Update: 
As of April 1, 2018, 22 people have signed up to participate in the programs.     
The next RECRUITMENT GOAL to be accomplished: Use up all of spots by June 1st. 

The information for sign up is located on the “members only” section on the REAP website.  
Please email staff if you need the password.    

Recommended Action:  determine interest in participating in the KLC programs. 

7

http://kansasleadershipcenter.org/youleadnow/
http://kansasleadershipcenter.org/leadforchange/
http://kansasleadershipcenter.org/equiptolead/


REAP Board of Directors Item #5 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

Item: 
Project Wichita 

Background: 
Project Wichita is a new 10-year regional community vision initiative. Project Wichita is a 
collaboration of business, education and government leaders with a goal to learn what residents 
think about their communities and where they want it to be in 10 years. 

REAP voted to join the Vision Team by approving the $5,000 support for the project at the March 8, 
2018 Executive Committee meeting.   Mayor Terry Somers was selected to serve on the Vision Team 
on behalf of REAP.   At this time the REAP communities of Wichita, El Dorado, and Newton also 
individually contributed to the project.     The Vision Team’s role is to guide the community 
engagement process, ensure the project hears all voices, and helps develop an actionable plan.   

There will be town hall meetings and focus groups, they will be at community and neighborhood 
association gatherings, and, most importantly, go after the opinions of those who won’t go to a 
meeting. Online surveys and social media will play an important role. 

Process 
Volunteers wanted the regional 10-year vision and action plan Project Wichita process to include big 
discussions from as many people as possible. So Wichita State University's (WSU) Public Policy and 
Management Center team built a custom process for gathering input across the region. The process 
includes focus groups with individuals and organizations, gathering feedback at diverse community 
events, online surveys and robust social media engagement. 

Over the next few months the Project Wichita process will feature three main steps: Listen, Focus 
and Share 

Listen - Spring/Summer 2018 
Host focus groups, community listening events, launch online survey, social media 
During the Listen phase of the process, WSU will conduct traditional and non-traditional focus groups 
across the region gathering broad ideas and feedback on what is important to the community. Based 
on the key themes and topics identified by the focus groups, WSU will then create an online survey to 
be shared with the regional community asking for opinions and priorities on those topics. More 
details on community focus groups and how the public can get involved will be available next week. 

Focus -Summer 2018 
Research existing data and plans, conduct interviews 

8



REAP Board of Directors Item #5 
April 19, 2018 
Submitted by:  Marla Canfield 

During the Focus phase of the process research and community findings will be analyzed for trends 
and patterns. Those findings will be discussed by the Vision Team – a group charged with shepherding 
the Project Wichita plan – in order to build work teams. These work teams will identify and review 
priorities driven by community feedback and will work with subject experts and those affected to 
help build an action plan. 

Share - Fall 2018 
Report community vision, priorities and action plan 
During the Share phase of the process, WSU and the Vision Team will share final results and 
recommendations with the community including regional vision and priorities. The estimated 
timeline for the report is late Fall 2018. In addition to a regional vision, the community engagement 
process will produce an action plan focused on the next 10 years. 

Recommended action: engage in the focus group and implement the Project Wichita process in the 
region. 

9



10


	04.19.18 REAP Executive Committee Agenda
	#2.A Minintes
	#2.B. New membership
	#2.C. Appointment
	#4 KLC
	#5 Project Wichita
	Project Wichita Letter
	DIY+Focus+Group+Instructions



